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Arlington Reservoir Phase 2 Site Improvements - Addendum No. 1  
Bid #21-16 
1 March 2021 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1  
 
*All Bidders must Acknowledge Addendum No.1 in their Bid.  
 
Changes to Plans: 
Landscape Plan Sheet L2.2A:  

• In the legend on sheet L2.2A, Decorative Steel Fence it is incorrectly labeled as Add 
Alternate #3, should be changed to Add Alternate #6.  

 
Electrical Plan Sheet E1.1: 

• Replace with revised E1.1 dated February 26, 2021. Revision reflects the fact that the 
Existing Building Renovation project (Bid #20-51) currently underway) will pull power 
from the panel to the exterior of both structures and stub the line. The awarded 
Contractor will not be required to pull power from the building in the Site 
Improvements project (Bid #21-16).  
Note: Revised plan included herein.  

 
Specifications: 
Table of Contents: 

• Appendix A – Town of Arlington Conservation Commission Order of Conditions, dated 
February 9, 2021.  
Note: The two Order of Conditions were coordinated between both Town agencies. 
Arlington Order of Conditions is included herein. Lexington Order of Conditions will be 
submitted when received.  

 
Front End Instructions to Bidders: 

• 14.0 COMMENCEMENT & COMPLETION OF WORK shall read “The successful bidder, 
upon completion of the Contract Agreement, shall commence the work of the Contract 
within seven (7) calendar days from receipt of written Notice to Proceed issued by the 
Owner within fourteen (14) calendar days after said execution of the Contract 
Agreement and shall therefore diligently and continuously carry on the work in such 
manner as to substantially complete the work on or before May 31, 2022 except as 
noted herein.” 

 
Specification Section 01 11 00 – Summary of Work: 

• 01 11 00 – 1.3(A)12. shall read “Add Alternates 1 through 7”. 
 
Specification Section 01 23 00 – Alternates:  

• 01 23 00 – 1.5(F)1. shall read “Sheet L2.2A, details 4, 5, and 6 on Sheet LD1.9.” 
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Attachments: 
a. Pre-Bid Site Walk Sign-in List, from February 23, 2021 
b. Responses to Bidder Questions, dated March 1, 2021 
c. Arlington Order of Conditions, dated February 9, 2021 
d. Electrical plan, Sheet E1.1, Revised February 26, 2021 
e. CAD Release form  
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Arlington Reservoir Phase 2 Site Improvements 
Bid #21-16 
1 March 2021 
 
Bidder Questions 
 
1. Could we get the CAD files for the project? 

Response: If you would like the CAD files, please sign, and return the attached CAD release 
form. Once received, KZLA will send a link to download the CAD files.  

 
2. I see that you have specified Ultra Base out of Florida for the above project Snap Court 

Products. Will you accept an or equal? 
Response: Ultra Base is the basis of design for the porous multi-use court system included in 
Add Alternate #3. As a public project, substitutions equal to the product specified will be 
considered, but the Contractor must provide documentation on the substitution for review.   

 
3. We understand that the Town maintains control of the water levels in the Reservoir. Can 

we anticipate that the water levels will be drawn down after the beach season in 2021? 
Response: Yes, the Town anticipates raising the water level in advance of the beach season 
(June 15-August 21), and drawing down the water levels close to the current levels after the 
2021 beach season has ended. The draw down and raising of the water levels takes 
approximately 1-2 weeks depending on rainfall. Draw down must be completed over time to 
avoid flood areas downstream of the Res.  
 

4. We want to bid on the project but would not be able to start until June. Is this a problem?  
Response: The winning Contractor can start the project at their convenience, but the project 
must reach Substantial Completion by December 31, 201 and Final Completion prior to May 
31, 2022.  
 
The winning Contractor is responsible for coordination of the new concrete patio at the 
renovated Bathhouse/Concessions Building prior to the start of beach season June 15, 2021 
so that the building’s facilities are universally accessible.  
 

5. Can a construction/installation subset of a corporation who was involved in the design 
work of the project as a sub-consultant, be considered as a sub-contractor for the project?  
Response: The Town has determined that there is no conflict of interest.  
 

6. See Section 31 11 00 Part 3.4.E.1. Please indicate if the second herbicide application 
(occurring in the succeeding autumn) is to occur in 2021 or following Final Completion in 
autumn 2022. 
Response: All work is to be completed by May 31, 2022.  
 

7. Please indicate if all invasive species located within the limit of work are to be controlled 
or just those identified within the invasive species polygons from Sheets L1.1 – L1.5 of the 
construction drawings. 
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Response: Only those species identified within the polygons or directly called out are to be 
removed. For example, there are several notations for shrubs on the sheets L1.1-L1.5 that 
are identified as Massachusetts invasive species which are to be removed. These are 
notated with a symbol labeled in the legend as “Remove Invasive Tree or Shrub (size, DBH)”. 
 

8. Please clarify the location of the Ornamental fence for Alt #6. 
Response: The Ornamental fence for Add Alternate #6 is shown and called out on sheet 
L2.2A. The fence runs along the west side (reservoir side) of the play space only. It is shown 
on the plan, and in the legend. However, in the legend on sheet L2.2A (Decorative Steel 
Fence) it is incorrectly labeled as Add Alternate #3.  
 

9. Please clarify the quantity of Hexagonal Benches. It is unclear if the bench between sheets 
L2.1 and L2.2 is new or existing.  
Response: There are two (2) hexagonal benches included in this project. There are currently 
no hexagonal benches on site.  

 
10. Please clarify the contents of the Trail head Kiosk. Will there be a customer supplied 

graphic or is it going to be a “bulletin case”? 
Response: The Owner will be responsible for supplying the graphics to be installed in the 
Trailhead Kiosk.  

 
11. Regarding details 2 and 3 on Sheet LD1.2. Is it to be assumed that the 6” Black Locust Log 

will be required at air spading locations?  
Response: The black locust log will be required in locations where the trail is elevated above 
its current grade to cover and protect the roots of trees. The black locust log is to provide an 
edge for the new trail surface material.  

 
12. Would a composite replacement for the Black Locust timbers on sheet L2.2A be 

acceptable? 
Response: No, the design intent is to keep the play area as naturalistic as possible.  
 

13. Sheet 1.0 shows 8 areas in red which indicate they are Type A Restoration areas. However, 
on Sheet 2.0, only 4 areas are shown in red as Areas of Concern. Are we to treat the areas 
not shown on Sheet 2.0, but shown in red on Sheet 1.0 as also Type A Restoration Areas? 
Response: Only the areas shown in the enlargements on Bank Restoration Sheet 2.0 are to 
be included in this project. Sheet 1.0 is shown as reference for locations to be treated per 
Sheet 2.0.  

 
14. Is it possible to access the site from the Lexington side through Rindge park? Doing so 

would greatly reduce time transporting brush, fill, and stone dust along with minimizing 
stress on the bridges around the reservoir. 
Response: Rindge Park is owned and maintained by the Town of Lexington. We do not have 
authorization to access the site from this location.  
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15.  Can the Contractor work with the town’s engineer to steel plate the bridges to increase 

the maximum load? 
Response: The Contractor can contact the bridge fabrication for additional information: 
Steadfast Bridges of Fort Payne, Alabama, 800-749-7515. See image on the following page of 
the plaque posted on each bridge on site.  
 

16. Would the town DPW be willing to take any of the gravel, sand, or concrete that we need 
to R&D? 
Response: Arlington DPW will not accept any of the materials that are to be disposed of.  
 

17.  Is there any time date on when the bank restoration work and path need to be completed 
vs. rest of the job? We understand playground area and parking lot cannot be done during 
beach season. 
Response: See response to question 13. All work is to be completed by May 31, 2022.  
 

18. I cannot find a spec for the coir fiber rolls for the bank stabilization work other than what 
is shown on the drawing (3.0 and 4.0).  Can you indicate for both the 12” and the 16” 
diameter coir fiber rolls whether they are to be 7 lb. or 9 lb. density? 
Response: The 12” coir log should be 7 lb. The 16” coir log should be 9 lb. density to allow 
more time for the shelf to establish and build up root mass. 

 

*All Bidders must Acknowledge Addendum No.1 in their Bid.  
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Kyle Zick Landscape Architecture, Inc. 
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RELEASE FOR USE OF ELECTRONIC FORMAT DOCUMENTS 
 
 
Kyle Zick Landscape Architecture, Inc. (KZLA), and our sub-consultants on this project, provides to  
      (Contractor) certain records in electronic document format for 
the Arlington Reservoir Phase 2 Site Improvements project with the following terms and conditions: 
 

1.  The Recipient agrees to use the Documents solely to implement the contract scope of 
work required for the Project. 
 

3. Any alteration of these Documents, unless specifically approved by 
KZLA, shall relieve KZLA of any liability arising out of any use made of or representation 
contained in the altered Documents.  
 

4.  The Recipient accepts the documents “as is”. It is Recipient’s obligation to verify 
information received electronically with the original contract drawings and documents. 

 
 
 
 
The undersigned acknowledges all terms and conditions as set forth herein. 
[RECIPIENT’S NAME]      [DATE] 
 
_______________________________________________ ________________ 
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